
November 13, 2024 

Natural Resources Conservation Board 
#303, 4920 – 51 Street 
Red Deer, Alberta
T4N 6K8

Attn:  Lynn Stone 
Approval Officer 

Re:  Application RA23022A (Mitchel Kroetsch) NW-15-42-16-W4 

Thank you for the notification on the above noted application.  The application is consistent 
with the requirements of Flagstaff County’s Municipal Development Plan 10/18 (MDP), 
dated August 2018. 
 
There are no planning-type documents associated with the area with regards to this 
application; and the subject lands and the lands within a 1.5 mile radius of the proposed 
site are zoned “Agricultural Land Use District”. 
 
Confined feeding operations and manure facilities are not regulated by our Land Use Bylaw 
but by the Agricultural Operations Practices Act and the regulations under the Act.  Further, 
our MDP states that the minimum distance separations for CFO’s will conform to standards 
set out in the Agricultural Operations Practices Act. 
 
Flagstaff County’s setback requirements for a structure of this nature is a minimum of 40.0 
m (131.2 ft) from the front line of the property and a minimum of 5.0 m (164 ft) from the 
side and rear yards.   
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Wanja Nordin  
Development Coordinator 
 
/wn 
 




